
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gents, 

Simon Lawrence 
29 January 2015 10:18 
Simon O'Connor; Alan Grint 

Window trims 

Can you do a list of materials for the window trims and pipe boxing based on the showflat 145 and sent it across to 
me and Zak? The surveyors will then get a chance to order and compare against budget costs. 

I also had a thought that we might be able to use plasterboard as a packer underneath the UPVC rather than timber 
as it's cheaper. What do you think, will this work? 

Regards 

Simon Lawrence, ACIOB, MlnstLM 
Contract Manager 

~ -Rydon Maintenance Ltd 

A 'THE HOIJ!SIHG 
n FORUM 

0 •• 

www.rydon.·c.o.uk. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) is transmitted subject to Rydon Group e-mail terms as published on its website . If you 
have received this e-mail in error please e-mail the sender by replying to this message. Details of the Company registration 
numbers and registered offices to which this e-mail relates are also published on its w eb site . 
~ Please consider the environment before printing this em ail. 

RYD00029360 _ 0001 
RYD00029360/1


